Moore, Marchelle

From: : Axelrod, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:41 AM

To: Moore, Marchelle

Subject: FW: Grassley Correspondence Re: Fast and Furious

Can you please print all of this for me? Thx.

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) [mailto:Brad.Smith3@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 7:21 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew

Subject: Grassley Correspondence Re: Fast and Furious

Hi Matt,

As a follow-up to our conversation earlier today, | am attaching the correspondence between DOJ/ATF and
Senator Grassley concerning the “gun walking” allegations.

| will forward momentarily some of the materials | mentioned on the “demand letter” issue.

If you need anything or having any questions or concerns before your official start, please do not hesitate to
contact me. | am really looking forward to having you in ODAG—it will be great to have you here.

Thanks,

Brad
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